



Eagle Sport Aviation Club Officer Meeting Minutes

Thursday, January 27, 2011

Officers in Attendance: Mikhael Ponso, Andrea Luethi, Jaki Riu, Steve Osborne

Officers Absent:

Time: 1800 Location: COB 288

1. Opening Statements
 - a. Finishing up details for hangar party in DED on Saturday
 - i. Probably BBQ food and will have a keg for the night activities
 - b. Depending on how much food is left over, we may also have a BBQ at Pierson on Sunday
 - c. Valkyria - Feb 19th, manager is willing to let us spend the night and let us do Glider rides
 - d. Starting to plan now for Keystone
 - i. We need as much help as we can to get sponsorships asap
 - ii. Andrea is the Contest Director so contact him if you can help or have any suggestions
2. Pitts
 - a. Still waiting to find out if we can re-activate the box at Lefler next to Lake Ashby
 - b. Pitts is UP and ready to fly for intro flight day
 - c. Annual/1000hr/100hr are all done
3. Gliders
4. Cub
5. Finances
6. Safety
7. Public Relations
 - a. Cheapest price for advertising in New Journal was \$150
 - b. Looking for other places where we could advertise like Stetson, or putting up fliers for commercial rides with places like Cruises
 - c. TJ still working on the plan for the aerobatics documentary, let him know if you have any good suggestions for it
 - d. Steve Woodin made a new postcard to send out with our google phone number that goes to the cell phones of most of the officers
8. Action Items
9. Final Items